
GENERAL ORDER NO. 99-9

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

GENERAL ORDER AMENDING CJA PANEL MEMBERSHIP

With the approval of the CJA Panel Selection Committee and the Federal Public Defender,

it is hereby ORDERED that Mr. David Grove is appointed to the A Panel of CJA attorneys in the

Beaumont Division, and Mr. Christopher Dombrowski is appointed to the A Panel of CJA attorneys

in the Sherman Division.

Signed this 13th day of August, 1999.

FOR THE COURT:

_______________/s/__________________
RICHARD A. SCHELL
Chief Judge



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

MEMO: DATE:  August 11, 1999

TO: All District and Magistrate Judges       (VIA FAX)

FROM: Richard Schell

SUBJECT: Proposed General Order Amending CJA Panel Membership

Attached is a proposed general order that adds David Grove and Christopher Dombrowski to
the Beaumont and Sherman CJA Panels, respectively.  Pat Black indicates that the CJA Panel
Appointment Committee has endorsed these changes.

Please contact me by thiis Friday, August 13, 1999 if you have any concerns about appointing
Mr. Grove or Mr. Dombrowski.  Absent an expression of concern by that time, I will go ahead and
sign the general order.

  


